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TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steven Lederer - Manager 
Upper Valley Waste Management Agency 

REPORT BY: Steven Lederer, DIR OF PUB WKS/DIST ENGINEER - 259-8228  

SUBJECT: MANDATORY SERVICE 

RECOMMENDATION 

MANDATORY SERVICE 
Board to hear a brief update on research regarding mandatory service requirements.   

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At various Board meetings over the past year the Board requested that staff investigate the possibility of instituting 
mandatory service for all property owners within the JPA.  The agency manager will provide a brief update on 
research being conducted to help identify practices at similar jurisdictions. The agency has contracted with an 
intern to help assist in this effort and UVDS is obtaining information from trade associations that they are members 
of.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

None 



 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 

Recommendation:  Approve 

Reviewed By: Steven Lederer 
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